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MEMORANDUM

To: The Committee on Federal and State Affairs

From: The Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: 2/12/2026

Re: H.B. 2729, As introduced; Requiring the Kansas department of health and environment to

provide forms and notices to physicians pursuant to the woman's-right-to know act.

Under current law, at least 24 hours before the abortion, the physician who is to perform the
abortion or the referring physician is required to provide the woman seeking an abortion with
certain written information. The bill would require such form to be provided by the Kansas
department of health and environment either on white paper in a hardcopy format or
electronically transmitted to the woman.! Additionally, under current law, any private office,
freestanding surgical outpatient clinic or other facility or clinic in which abortions are performed,
except when performed when necessary to prevent the death of the pregnant woman, is required
to post a notice that is clearly visible to patients and that contains specific information. The bill
would amend the language of such notice to state that the notice has been provided by the
Kansas department of health and environment.? The bill would also amend the required posted
notice and form concerning mifepristone to add references to the Kansas department of health

and environment.’

H.B. 2729 would become effective upon publication in the statute book.
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